January 9, 2006

Mr. Rex Palmer
Attorneys Inc., P.C.
301 W. Spruce
Missoula, MT 59802

Re: Flynn/Miller v. Montana State Fund/Liberty Northwest
WCC No. 2000-0222

Dear Mr. Palmer:

The Court has received envelopes that your office mailed to claimants and/or
prospective claimants containing the Order for Notification of Common Fund Fee
Settlement and Hearing Date. These were returned by the post office as undeliverable.
Pursuant to our conversation of today, the Court will forward these envelopes to your office.
You indicated your office will attempt to find correct addresses for the claimants.

We will continue to forward such envelopes as they are received here at the Court.
Thank you.

Sincerely,
/s/ Jackie Bockman

Jackie Bockman
Deputy Clerk of Court

JB
Encs.
c: Mr. Bradley J. Luck
Mr. Thomas E. Martello



